
From: Phyllis Beaulieu
To: "Chris Filion"; "lpayette@nirb.ca"; "aglukark@npc.nunavut.ca"; "bsuluk@npc.nunavut.ca";

"towligoot@npc.nunavut.ca"; "Kevin Buck"; "lands@qia.ca"; "jjustus@nwmb.com"; "RoseJoe@dfo-mpo.gc.ca";
"hamletsao@qiniq.com"; "rbhta@qiniq.com"; Salamonie Shoo

Cc: "Terry.prowse@eg.gc.ca"; "Laurent.deRham@EC.GC.CA"
Subject: RE: NRI - Application Review - Prowse
Date: Friday, January 30, 2009 10:11:00 AM

Based on the information provided indicating no use of water or potential for deposit of waste into
water, this activity does not require a water licence.
Regards,

-----Original Message-----
From: Chris Filion [mailto:CFilion@nac.nu.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, January 27, 2009 8:46 AM
To: lpayette@nirb.ca; licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org; aglukark@npc.nunavut.ca;
bsuluk@npc.nunavut.ca; towligoot@npc.nunavut.ca; rogersj@inac.gc.ca; lands@qia.ca;
jjustus@nwmb.com; RoseJoe@dfo-mpo.gc.ca; hamletsao@qiniq.com; rbhta@qiniq.com
Cc: Terry.prowse@eg.gc.ca; Laurent.deRham@EC.GC.CA
Subject: NRI - Application Review - Prowse

1/27/2009

DISTRIBUTION

Please find enclosed a copy of an application for a Science Research Licence from Terry Prowse,
Environment Canada / Water & Climate Impacts, University of Victoria.

Terry Prowse’s research is titled “Climate change effects on the hydro-ecology of Northern lakes” and is
proposed to take place from April 1, 2009 to August 31, 2009.

As per the Scientists’ Act of Nunavut, community consultation is required before a Science Research
Licence can be issued. The documentation is provided for your information and review. A  Reviewer 
Recommendation
Form  is  enclosed   for   your   response  by March 13, 2009.

Thank you for your continued assistance. Please contact our office if you have any questions or
concerns regarding the above.

Chris Filion
Research Liaison
Nunavut Research Institute
(867) 979-7279
cfilion@nac.nu.ca

mailto:licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org
mailto:CFilion@nac.nu.ca
mailto:lpayette@nirb.ca
mailto:aglukark@npc.nunavut.ca
mailto:bsuluk@npc.nunavut.ca
mailto:towligoot@npc.nunavut.ca
mailto:Kevin.Buck@inac-ainc.gc.ca
mailto:lands@qia.ca
mailto:jjustus@nwmb.com
mailto:RoseJoe@dfo-mpo.gc.ca
mailto:hamletsao@qiniq.com
mailto:rbhta@qiniq.com
mailto:landadmin@qia.ca
mailto:Terry.prowse@eg.gc.ca
mailto:Laurent.deRham@EC.GC.CA
mailto:CFilion@nac.nu.ca

